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EXHIBIT B
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From: State Department FOIA [mailto:noreply@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 12:08 PM

To: David Bossie

Subject: FOIA Request Letter

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 6/2/2014. Here is a review of your request.

The records I request can be described as follows:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552, [ am requesting copies of all
electronic and written communication (emails, faxes, postal mail, etc) between officials in the
U.S. State Department in Washington, DC or the U.S. Embassy in Abuja, Nigeria with officials
within the Chagoury Group, a West African parent company based in Lagos, Nigeria, and the
Chagoury Group’s subsidiaries, including but not limited to: « South Energyx Nigeria Limited ¢
Grands Moulins du Bénin * Port Harcourt Flour Mills « Ideal Flour Mills » Nigerian Eagle Flour
Mills ¢ Niger Delta Flour Mills * Tin Can Island * Ragolis Waters ¢ Glassforce * Pirotech * Ideal
Eagle Hospital « C & C Construction * ITB Construction * Hitech Construction * Fleetwood
Transportation * Eko Atlantic » Ocean Parade * Eko Hotel * Hotel Presidential * Courdeau
Catering

The time period of my request is from 01/01/2009 to 02/28/2013

I am a representative of the news media seeking information as part of a news gathering effort
and not for commercial use.
Additional documentation or comments will be required.

I represent Citizens United Productions/Documentary Filmmaker
I am willing to pay $25 for my request.

I have a compelling need for expeditious handling:
- An urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity

exists.
This option available for ONLY PERSONS PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN DISSEMINATING

INFORMATION.

- Information provided will be used for a time-sensitive project that will be available to the
public.

My additional comments are as follows:
N/A

Contact Information

Mr. David N Bossie

Citizens United
1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
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Washington, District of Columbia 20003
P: (202)547-5420

F: (202)547-5421
davidbossie(@citizensunited.org




